Nimisha Jadhav

From: Amol Dandekar

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:34 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar

Subject: FW: NIA - Package - 2 Concept Design Presentation

Attachments: Invoice No 76 - TFS NOIDA-1.pdf; Invoice No 77 - TFS NOIDA-2.pdf; Invoice No 78 - TFS NOIDA-3.pdf; Invoice No 79 - TFS NOIDA-4.pdf;

Invoice No 80 - TFS NOIDA-5.pdf

Dear Nimisha

Kindly process the invoice for payment.
Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Anil Kumar Nallur [mailto:Anil@muffin-d.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:24 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Narendranath Malappur <naren@ muffin-d.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: NIA - Package - 2 Concept Design Presentation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

AMOL

Trust you are well
Please find below status on PO for Noida Unit



BRAMD PO NUMBER
Dominos | TFSPL/POY23-24/000265
Braj ki Galliyan |TFSPL/PO/23-24/000266
Idli.com | TFSPL/PO/23-24/000267
Wagamama |TFSPL/PO/23-24/000264
Chai Point |TFSPL/P0/23-24/000260
Hoegarden |POPENDING
Common seating |POPENDING
Only Seating for Food Court |POPENDING

e Have attached Invoices for the highlighted unit for which we have received the PO and look forward to your support on issuing 50% advance for the same.(Invoice-
76,77,78,79,80)

e Additionally — Have attached invoice for Gordon Ramsay for Delhi for which the 50% advance in pending since last couple of weeks. ( Invoice-71)

e PO is pending for Last 3 Units for Noida - Please have them reissued as we have not received the same.

Regards
Anil

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Monday, 19 February 2024 at 17:00

To: Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>, Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>, Rithvik Ravi <Rithvik@muffin-d.com>
Cec: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>, Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: NIA - Package - 2 Concept Design Presentation

Hi Anil
Except for Flying Bites rest all the areas will be done by MDS.
Dear Binu

Kindly release the balance PO’s.



Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Anil Kumar Nallur [mailto:Anil@muffin-d.com]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 3:09 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Narendranath Malappur <naren@ muffin-d.com>; Rithvik Ravi <Rithvik@muffin-d.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: NIA - Package - 2 Concept Design Presentation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Amol

Thanks for your mail
We have received the PO for the below highlighted units only
Please confirm if the other units are in scope — If yes please have the PO issued for renders update and to be re-issued

Invoice Address Location BRAMND
TFENOIDA-1 NOIDA Flying Bites
NOIDA Dominos
TFS NOIDA-2 NOIDA Braj ki Galliyan
NOIDA Idli.com
TF5-NOIDA-3 NOIDA Wagamama
TF5-NOIDAA NOIDA Hoegarden
TF5 NOIDA-S NOIDA Chai Point
TFE-NOIDA-G NOIDA Commaon seating
TF5 NOIDA-7 NOIDA Only Seating for Food Court
Regards
Anil

From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Date: Monday, 19 February 2024 at 12:45
To: Narendranath Malappur <Naren@muffin-d.com>




Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair(@travelfoodservices.com>, Anil Kumar Nallur <Anil@muffin-d.com>
Subject: NIA - Package - 2 Concept Design Presentation

Dear Naren

As discussed over the call today kindly share all outlet concept design presentations by 24 th February 2024. We need to have the same review by our
management team.

Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar



